STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

July 5, 1989 ‘ POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GARREY CARRUTHERS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161
Conoco Inc.
Box 460

Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: Downhole Commingle -- DHC-700
M.E. Wantz #11-L Sec. 21, T21S, R37E
Blinebry 0il1 & Gas and Drinkard Pools

Gentlemen:

The above-referenced well has been downhole commingled in the
Blinebry prorated gas and the Drinkard Pools according to Division
Order DHC-700.

It is the operator's responsibility to make certain the gas trans-
porter is properly reporting the gas production on their Monthly

Transporter's Report, Form C-111,-so the gas sales will be picked
up for gas allowable purposes.

The percentage allocations set out by DHC-700 are:

Blinebry oil 0% gas 84%
Drinkard 0il 100% gas 16%

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

cc: ET1 Paso Natural Gas Co.
Box 1492, E1 Paso, TX



